
Then a programme of music, vocal 
and instrumental, wee gone through 
with which delighted all who listenr 
ed. Those talcing part were Misses 
Colline, Dabhqlly, Moore, Rawlins,
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Friday, Jume 23rd, will form an j 
important date in the ecclesiastical 
history of Newfoundland. It will be 
remembered as a great evepat. In the 
first place it will mark the rapid 
wfcrides which the Catholic Church haa 
tmate in the Island by the Sea. In 
tiw second place it will commemo­
rate one of the grandest and most, 
Imposing ceremonies ever held at the 
magnificent Cathedral of St. John 
itihe Baptist in the city o4 St. Jahnfs. 
For wçeks priests and people bad 
been making preparations for the 
great event. The joy bells of the 
Cathedral peeled forth their merry 
sounds previous to the beginning of 

jthe ceremony. An immense congre­
gation filled the Cathedral. The 
Catholic cadet corps, numbering) over 
-two hundred, acted as bodyguard and 
lined the way from the Palace to 
the front of the Cathedral. Vener­
able Archdeacon O'Neil, attended by 
Iterv. Dr. Kitchen and Rev. Father 
Coady, ami a long line of sanctuary 
boys, received the Archbishop-elect 
ait the main door of the Cathedral. 
The procession, including the Arch- 
bishop-clect, His Lordship Bishop 
McDonald, Harbor Grace; His Lord- 
ship Bishop McNeil, Bay St. George; 
Right Rev. Mgr. Reardon, Placentia; 
Right Rev. Mgr. Walsh, Brigue); Very 
Rev. Dean Ryan, St. John’.‘f Ven. 
Archdeacon O'Neil, St. John's; Rev. 
Fathers Clajke, Torbay; St. John, 
Argentia; Roche, Witless Bay; Walsh, 
Renews; Born, Trepassey; Poutney, 
St. Kyrantf; Fyme and How ley, Ca­
thedral; Coady, Kitchen and McDer­
mott, St. Patrick's; Donnelly, Bay 
de Verde; Battcock, Gambo; Murphy, 
Holyrood; McCarthy, Carbonear ; 
Sears, Bay of Islands; Casey, San 
Francisco; Kennedy, St. John, N.B.; 
Murphy, Halifax; Curran, Pouch 
Cove; Tierney, Petty Harbor; Roche, 
Manuels; 0!Reilly, Salmonier; Re- 
nouf, St. Brides; McCarthy, Bay 
Bulls; O’Connor, Burin; McGrath, 
Bell Island: Whelan, Whitboume; 
Ashley, Portugal Cove; Maher, St. 
Lawrence* March, Harbor Grace Ca­
thedral: Whelan, St. Laurence; march­
ed up the centre isle of the Cathed­
ral, and took their respective places

the Archbishop's Pastoral Letter 
dealing with the important event in 
the history of the Church in their 
mi diet, and reviewing at length, the 
progress of Catholicity in the island 
since ite discovery, giving interesting 
references to the religious associates 
of the. early explorers, the almost for­
gotten episodes, in the early days, 
of the island home, the establishment 
of religious worship by the French, 
thq coming of the Irish priests, the 
appointment of the first Bishop, the 
assigning of the diocese to the Pro­
vince of Quebec and subsequent re­
vocation thereof; the creation of a 
sefcond Bishopric, thq first suggestion 
of Newfoundland being elevated to an 
Archbishopric nearly fifty years ago, 
and the subsequent steps towards 
that end which culminated in the 
present ceremony, caused a third dio­
cese to be established and a primate’s 
see to be resolved upon a year ago, 
the consummation 
nessod.

His Lordship Bishop McDonald, 
vested iq mitre, and cope, took his 
place on a faldstool in the centre of 
the high altar, the Archbishop knelt 
before him and was invested with 
the pallium. His Grace's archiépis­
copal cross was then displayed for 
tho first time, its face being turned 
towards him. Then His Grace, from 
the centre of the altar, gave his 
blessing to the people, and next, 
moving down the altar steps, inton­
ed the Te Deum, which was chanted 
by the full choir. Returning then to 
his throne he seated1 himself, and two 
addresses were presented to him.

Ven. Archdeacon O’Neil first read 
an address from the clergy, and Hon. 
Geo. Shea followed with one from 
the laity, and purses wore presented 
on behalf of the three dioceses ag­
gregating $3000. After the services 
the Catholic women' presented an ad­
dress in the library read by Miss 
Shea, together with a service of plate 
valued at $1000. His Grace made, 
brief but fervent replies in each case, 
thanking all for the gifts and be­
speaking their prayers.

After the ceremonies at the Cathed­
ral a banquet was held at the palace.

ARCHBISHOP HOWLEY,
First Archbishop of St.John's, N.F\
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Misses 
Moore, Rawlins,

__ John, Allan, Foley, Berteau, Duf-
Itt, and Morris. The operetta "vPiin- 
cess Ju Ju," also was thoroughly 
enjoyed. The recitation by little 
Miss Morris was much admired, the 
singing of "The Last Rose of Sum­
mer" by Miss Flynn was a treat, and 
a selection of Scotch airs was play­
ed in compliment to His Excellency 
and Lady MacGregor. The distribu­
tion of premiums marking the mid­
summer vacation now took place, the

St. John’s in the Episcopal Library. 
After the reception at the Library 
the Cathedral was illuminated and a 
display of fireworks took place.

The ceremonies were brought to an 
end on Wednesday, June 28th, when 
Hie Graee dedicated the beautiful 
new Church at Bell Island.

* * *
The magnificent Cathedral of St. 

John the Baptist in which the cere­
mony took place, is of the following 
dimensions: Extreme length, 246 ft. 
6 inches; length of transept, 186 ft. 
The facade is 99 feet wide, and the 
towers are 150 feet high. The nave 
and transept are each 52 feet wide.

RT. REV. RONALD MoDONALD,
Who Conferred Pallium.
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gold medallists being Misses E. Col­
lins, B. Collins, K. Flynn, Bello Raw­
lins, M. Leitch, Blanche Allan, R. 
Foley, A. Grant, N. Moore and Rose 
Howlett. Several silver medals and 
other valuable prizes were distribut­
ed', and with words of praise and en­
couragement from His Grace this 
memorable day for the academy con­
cluded.

In the evening, the Cathedral, 
Palace, St. Bonaventure’s College, 
Mount St. Francis Monastery and 
other buildings were brilliantly illu­
minated in honor of thd event. The 
band of the Catholic cadet corps se­
renaded His Grace, while hundreds 
of citizens were in attendance.

On Saturday morning, Juno 24th,

and the ambulatories, 12 feet wide. 
The main altar stands nearly 50 
feet high, and is supported by eight 
marble pillars. It is one of ihe 
greatest of its kind in North Ameri­
ca. and last year was moved baO 
so as to give more room in the sane 
tuary. The work of removal took 
three months. The foundation stone 
of the Cathedral was laid by His 
Lordship Bishop Fleming, cn Thurs­
day, May*20tfc, 1841. It was con­
secrated on the 9th of September. 
1855, so in next September >he 50th 
anniversary of its consecration wili 
be celebrated. The church rest.
000, principally raised oy the fisher­
men of the country, a monument to
the zeal of the early Bisho

OF THE CATHEDRAL,
the Ceremony was Performed.

in the sanctuary, His Grace going to 
his throne, being attended by Rev. 
Fathers Born and Donnelly.

His Lordship Bishop McDonald oc­
cupied a throne near the Archbishop, 
being attended by Rev. Fathers Mur­
phy and Walsh. The pallium en­
closed in a silver case, and covered 
with a white silk veil, was laid on 
the high altar. His Lordship, Rt. 
Rev. Dr. McNeil celebrated the Mass, 
attended by Rev. Fathers Sears and 
St. John. Rev. Dr. Alexander How- 
ley acted as Master of ceremonies.

At the close of the Mass, Rev. Dr. 
Kitchen ascended the pulpit and read

In the afternoon a reception was 
tendered His Grace by the pupils of 
Littledale Academy. Besides the 
Archbishop, Bishops McDonald and 
McNéil, and the clergy attended, and 
present also were His Excellency the 
Governor, Lady and Misses MacGre- 
Gregor, and Inspector Gen. McCow- 
en, A.D.C. Bouquets were presented 
to His Grace and Lady MacGregor by; 
little Miss Morris, and after a chorus 
of welcome by' the pupils an address 
to His Grace was redd by Miss Bessie 
Collins, after which he was presented 
with a bouquet and beautiful rochqt 
worked by the pupils of the dcademy.

the feast of the Cathedral pariah, Hia 
Grace celebrated Pontifical High 
Mass, wearing for the first time the 
pallium. His Lordship Bishop Mc- 
Donaid and llis Lordship Bishop Mc­
Neil, together with all the clergy 
present at the conferring of the pal­
lium, were also in attendance, live 
full choir of the Cathedral rendered 
tho music in excellent style.

In the evening fireworks and illu-t 
minations took place.

On Sunday afternoon, June 25th, 
His Grace carried the ostensorium in 
the procession of the Blessed Sacra­
ment arontid the Cathedral grounds. 
On Monday morning, June 26th, &
reception was tendered the Arch­
bishop at the Convent, Torbay, and 
at 4 p.m. the boys of-SC. Batrick’sj 
School held a reception in his honor.

On Tuesday afternoon the children 
of the Presentation Convent rendered 
a jubilee operetta at St. Patrick’s 
Hall. In the evening at 7 o’clock 
His Grace received the citizens of

clergy of the diocese. The Cathedral 
at present is undergoing extrusive 
repairs and has been fitted with new

floors, tdeu.iic

Hvnaid 
of the 
who in- 
palli'v.o.

ceiling, pews and 
light, etc.

His Lordship Right Uav. 
McDonald, the senior Bishop 
Hierarchy in Newfoundland, 
vested His Grace with th* 
presides over a diocese whicn «.overs 
a large and scattered extent of terii- 
tory, including the Labrador roast, 
and contains a Catholic population 
of 29,000. Bishop McDonald was 
consecrated at Pictou, N.S., August 
21, 1881, where he was for jeers
dearly beloved by Protestants and 
Catholics. This is his 24fh /ear as 
Bishop of Harbor Grace, and little 
over a year hence will celebrate his 
silver jubilee.

Right Rev. Neil McNeil, Titular 
Bishop of Nilopolis, now becomes 
Bishop of St. George's, who was 
consecrated in June, 1894, on the 
transfer of Bishop Howley to St.
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BUSINESS CARDS.

Morrison i Johnson,
Mvacatis, Barriilen »< Isllcllen,

ROOM 587 .. TEMPLE BUILDING,

M. J. florrlseo, LL.B. A. R Jehnson, B.C.L.

T. J. O’NEILL,
REAL ESTATE AGENT,

180 8T. JAMES STREET.

Loans, Insurance, Renting and Col­
lecting of Rente. Moderate chargee, 
and prompt returne. \

■ellTel.Male S552 KlghtAdayaervlee

CONROY BROS..
y^MS Oentre Street

Practical Plasbtri, Cas aad Staanltlars
ESTIMATES til VEN.

Jobbing Promptly Attended To.

Established 1864,

O’BRIEN,
House, Sign ana Decorative Painter

PLAIN AND DECORATIVE
PAPER-HANGER.

Whitewashing and Tinting Orders promptly 
attended to. Terms moderate.

Residence. 7f$ Aylmkr Strkkt. Office. 647 Dor 
Chester street, east of Bleary street. Montreal.

Bell Telephone, Fp 205.

LAWRENCE RILEY.

Successor to John Riley. Established In 1R66.
ntal Plastering. Repairs ofPlain and Ornamental Plastering, 

all kinds promptly attended to» Estimates fur­
nished. Postal orders attended to.

15 PAMS STREET. Poiet St. Charlts.

8HT»F RAISING FLOUR.

IRODIE’S CELEBRATED
SELF-RAISIHC FLUOR

le the Original and the Best.
A PREMIUM given for the /ropty bag, 

returned to our Office.
tO BLFURV 81., Montreal.

COWANS
Chocolate
for Eating, Drinking or 
Cooking is the purest 
and best.:

John’s. Tho Catholic population of 
the diocese of St. George’s is 8561.

His Grace Archbishop Howley is 
now in his 62nd- year. He was born 
ait St. John’s, September, 1843. He 
was educated at St. Bonaventure’s 
College at St. John’s, and finished 
his studies at the Propaganda, Rome, 
where he was ordained by Cardinal 
Patrizzim in 1868, after receiving 
the degree of Doctor of Divinity. He 
has labored long and well for the 
progress of the Catholic Church in 
good old Newfoundland, a-ndi his 
name and memory will go down to 
posterity as one of Newfoundland's 
greatest and most zealous prelates,

UTILIZING OSLER.

Lady of the House (to tramp)— 
Shocking ! A man of your age beg­
ging a dime, which you would squan­
der for rum ! Why, you must be six­
ty at least 1

Tramp (meekly)—Past sixty, ma’­
am, and I want tho dime to buy 
chloroform with.

VERY SUGGESTIVE.

The mother was expecting guests
for the evening, and at eight o-’clock 
the youngest son was told that it 
was bedtime. The little fellow per-* 
sisted in sitting up for the occasion, 
pleading fear of the darkness. His 
mother assured him there was no­
thing to fear, saying he would not 
be alone, as the angels would be in 
the room to guard him. Finally the 
youngster reluctantly went to . bed. 
An hour later a littlq figure appear­
ed' in the dining-room doorway, much 
to the amusement of the» entire com­
pany, saying :

"Mamma !"
"Well, dear ?" his mother said.
"May 1 speak, mamma ?"
"Certainly, dear. What do you 

want ?"
"Mamma, are the angels in 

room now ?’’
"Yes, dear."
"Are they in my bed, too ?"
"9h, yen, yes, deer," answered the 

mother impatiently.
"Well, then, mamma, the angels [j®* 

biting me."

SOCIETY OTllECTOK.
THURSDAY. JP^Y

•VAÜ.X x^-Betao
at«d 1868; revised iX'.

Bt. Patrick's Hall, 92 St *1. ** 
d« street. «rstMoXy TZ

month. Committee meet* lost We,
needay. Officers : Rev. DirecteT
Bev. M CaU^a-.P,P,Preeid^:

X p r: l8t VtaW
•ent, W. P. Kearney; 2nd Vice f 
J. Quinn; Treosurer, w. Durnck’ 
Corresponding Secretary, w / 
Crowe; Recording Secretary -r »
Tansey. F*

ST. PATRICK'S T. A AND B Slv
OtETY Meets on th, second aX 
day ol every month in. St. Patrick'» 
Hall, 92 St. Alexander street. .. 
8.80 p.m. Committee ol Mans»» 
ment meet! In same ball on -yla 

ûrat Tuesday of every month, at ft 
p.m. Rev. Director. R„v ,ln6 Ki, 
lor an; President, J. H. Kelly';
ItZtf’ D ArCy Kelly' 18 ' Valle»'

ST. ANN'S T. A. * B. SOCIETY 
established 1868.-ReV. Director” 
Kev. Father McPhall; President D” 
Gallery. M.P.; Sec., j. F. Uu', ‘ 
638 St. JWminique street; Ueaaur. 
er. M. J. Ryan, i8 St. Auguiüe 
street. Meets on the second Sun­
day of every month, in St. Ann » 
H»dl, corner Young and Ottawa 
streets, at 8.80 p.m.

C.M.B.A. OF CANADA, Branch 26 
-Organized 13th November, 1883. 
Branch 26 meets at St. Patrick's 
Hall, 92 St. Alexander street, on 
every Monday of each month. The 
regular meetings for the transaction 
of business are held on the 2nd and 
4th Mondays of each month at a 
o'clock p.m. Officers: Spiritual 
Adviser. Rev. J. p. Killoran; Chan­
cellor, W. F. Wall; President J 
H. Maiden; 2nd Vice-President, J 
M. Kennedy; 1st Vice-President, j] 
P. Dooley; Recording Secretary, R. 
M. J. Dolan, 16 Overdale Ave.; As­
sistant Rec. Sec., W. J. Macdon­
ald# Financial Secretary, J. j. cos_
tigian, 825 St. Urbain street-Tree,
surer. J. H. Kelly; Marshal, J. 
Walsh; Guard, M. J. O'Regan; 
Trustees, T. J. Finn, W. A. Ilodgl 
son. P. J. D’Arcy, R. Uahan. T. 
J. Stevens; Medical Advisers. Dr. 
H. J. Harrison; Dr. E. J. 0'Con- 
nor, Dr. G. H. Merrill.

OFFICIAL CIRCULAR 
CATHOLIC MUTUAL 
Benefit Association 
GRAND COUNCIL 

OF QUEBEC.
Organised at Niagara Falls, NY ..July 3, 

1876. Incorporated by Special Act of the 
New York State Legislature, June 9, 1879. 

Membership 63,000 and increasing rapiidy 
More than $14,600,000 paid ia 

Benefits in twenty.eight years 
1'B»»emriW4, November 25th, 1904,

Tue G. M. B. A. is Sanctioned by Pope 
Piux X, ffnd Approved by Cardinals, 
Bishops and Priests, several of whom are 
Officers

For Inform ationAddrksb :

P. E. EMILE BELANGER, 
Supreme Deputy, 

Secretary, Quebec brand 4‘onncll, 
65 D’AItiUILLON STREET, QUEBEC 
0b-

A. R. ARCHAMBAULT,
Supreme Deputy,

Organizer for the Province of Quebec,
OFFICE l 1692 NOTRE DAME STREET 

Rewlslence: 747 ST, DENISST. J®* 
Phone Hell Ea«120U.

OHUROH BELLS

McShane’s
STS Bill rOUHDBY, BmJtlmorv, Hi., Ü. 8.1.

MENEELT BELL COIFiNT
TBOT,N,Y,,anU 

17 9 B BO AD WAT,* BW TOBKOItl.

Maeifictire Superior CHURCH BELLS

ABE YOUR STOVE BRICKS III 
BAD ORDER ?

DON’T WORRY!
“Preebreii" StoviLlaieg

WILL FIX IT.
e lb.will repair........................... 366
10 lb. will renew............................ 46e

This is the best Stove Oement in the 
market today, and is fully guaranteed.

6E0R6E W. REED & CO.
ROOFERS, Ac.

87B Orals Street.

John Landgrave ran up 
«f his bouse very lightly f 
of his age, for he was nea 
aod opened the street door 
iy with his latcb-key. The 
were never kept up late in

it was after twelve o’1 
fayettc square was whitq w 
coating of snow; and the 
l0f a cloud-obscured moon . 
.^aautiful spot a pale, unear 
ge pushed aside the curtai 
0f the drawiing-room windov 
were sounds of carriage wt 

•Pennsylvania avenue. Peoj 
hurrying homeward from ( 
dinners, and quite a large c 
leaving the White Houseu 

Landgrave threw off his 
and puked tho fire in the gi 
gpramg into a glow and bn 
of the darkness the face of 
6fs “Sibyl'1, which hung in 
aey-piece. Landgrave turne 
electric lights, and gazed 
masterpiece. He looked hal- 
and happy, as he stood 
centre of Ms exquisitely 
drawing-room; the curtain ' 
and into tho room peered a i 
despairingly watching him. 1 
hack his chest, as hq alwa 
when pleased or interested-. ' 
glistened on the pearls in 
pansivc shirt bosom and th 
seal ring on his little finger. 
"Sibyl"' was his at last ! Af 
jears his hopes had been 
and a collector in Vienna 1 
weeks ago sent him the fain 
byl,”' the only work of tin 
Titian—a work so precious 
great family of Redziwell h 
parted with it. in the oiglitee 
tury.when «it fell one Christm 
on the beloved niece of the In 
Countess Agnes Lanskorons) 
young Countess had always 
the picture, and trembled in 
sence. And indeed the face 
"Sibyl"’ was awful to lod 
stern, revengeful. During tl 
mas festivities she had been, 
game was going on, amid soi 
laughter, locked in the room 1 
terrible face. There was a 
legend about this picture. 1 
byl" was the avenger of the 
was said ; and though the 
Countess was good and swet 
self,* the splendid dowry whi 
was about to take to her 
had been wrung from the v 
Poles who cried aloud for 
but this was perhaps only a 
•with no truth in it. At ar 
the picture had fallen, and on 

jpoints of the gilded iron coi 
the Redziwells, which adorm 
huge frame, had pierced the 1 
the Countess. It was said 1 
strange letter had reached tin 
Wisnowiski, her betrothed, th 
morning: "Woe," it read, "t 
descendants of those that har 
poor or exile them from thei 
lies.!’’ It was apparently wr 
•blood.

John Landgrave knew the 1 
•it made the gloiwing picture 
valuable to him. The crowr 

*een restored; it shone, splem 
menacing, over the arms of ti 
dwells.

‘A tremendous weight." he 
"That picture would kill a 

he chucUed. "I wonder 
Young Countess was rqally 
and whether it was the curses 
otiied and impoverished Poles 
brought the doom upon her.

! You'd think the picti 
painted yesterday. A 

JJ*8 o' the Sibyl ! They are 
Well, old girl, you'd better 
those coals of fire on me-wc 

*ve in a time of such terrors 
t try it a second time !" 

He chuckled*; then his rack 
a shade less ruddy, and h 
to the dining-room for « 

of brandy.
He shivered.

That Sibyl ia a terror, v,
" *' and d^ite capable o< 

thing !"
He drew an arm-chair towa 

"=• threw himself Into it, an 
., ^°s 00 the threatening 

acam«l to palpitate wit 
Hy nieces will be in before

thought. "Charming
at the Ambees 

dan». Agnesis 
te-» little too pious, but 
aIl the same.”

He cl^Qd bia <veBforam(
trindow !tT °Utelde !wroad"
dderlv . *2 Wa" ,Jl&t of a w 

- ' dark-eyed, and tall. H 
been carelessly thrust aeld 

Preoccupied was she that «1

MnC0,t- *
an a,r 01 «O»*

distinction about her- ^ «.«e a lock o


